CDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC,

"Building Your Business With Better Communications"”

Madison County
Canton-Madison, MS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT EXT
NVR (Interlogix TVN-2216-4T) 1 $2,960.00 [ §  2,960.00
Dome Camera (DS-2CD2145FWD-I) 16 § 210.00 | §  3,360.00
Wall Mount Bracket (1) 1 S 250019 25.00
Pendant Cap (1) 1 $§ 19.00|$ 19.00
Cameras Cables (2) 16 S 150.00 | §  2,400.00
Installation Labor 24 $ 9000 $ 2,160.00
TOTAL PROPOSAL $ 10,924.00
SIGNATURE : Bolb-Sheawer, President
May 2, 2019

(1) The Wall Mount Bracket and Pendant Cap are for the Madison location drive-thru

(2) The camera cable for the Vault in Madison is based on using the existing path
into the vault for the phone and computer cable. Optionally a data switch could be
installed in the vault on the computer cable and a cable for the camera could come

from this switch. The cost of the data switch is not included in this quote.

6 Twelve Oak Cir - Jackson, MS 39209
(601)960-8500 - Fax (601)960-8558 - Toll Free (800)748-9111




P.O. Box 2633 « Jackson, MS 39209 « 601.922.5361
April 24,2019

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046

Attn: Duane Thompson

Subject: Madison and Canton Tax Collector Office Network Cameras

Dear Duane,

Allow me to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to assist you with your security
needs. At Security & Integrated Systems Support, Inc. we stand ready to meet those needs. Based on
our conversation I am pleased to offer the following access control options for your review and

consideration:

Access Control Equipment

(16) Hikvision DS-2CD2145FWD-| 4MP Mini-Dome Network Cameras $4,020.00
(1) Interlogix TVN-2216-4T Network Video Recorder $1,510.00
- All necessary installation labor $2,000.00
- All necessary wire, hardware and fittings $ 420.00

- One-year parts and labor warranty
Investment: $7,950.00 plus appropriate taxes

[ trust that you will find this proposal complete and acceptable. I look forward to your positive
response. If you need any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. Once again,
thank you!

Sincerely,

Patrick Saums

Security & Integrated Systems Support, Inc.
WWw.securitysupportservices.com
MRL#15006273




